
 PSB Regular (Public Session)  Meeting Agenda April 20, 2021 
 

Orangeville Police Services Board Regular (Public Session) Meeting 
 

 

Location: Electronic Participation conducted Online via Microsoft Teams 
 

Conference ID: 639 961 090#  

Telephone No: 1-289-801-5774  

 

Date / Time: Tuesday, April 20, 2021 at 5:00 p.m. 

Agenda 
 

1. Call to Order  
1.1 Welcome and Introduction: Andy MacIntosh, Deputy Mayor as a new Board 

Member.  

 

2. Disclosures of (Direct or Indirect) Pecuniary Interest  
 

3. Preliminary Matters  
 
Recommendation: 

Motion that the Board discuss any preliminary matters.  

 

4. Approval of Agenda  
 
Recommendation:  

Motion that the Board discuss and approve the Agenda for the April 20, 2021 
Orangeville Police Services Board Regular (Public Session) Meeting.  

 

5. In-Camera Meeting  
 
Recommendation: Convene into In-Camera Session. 



 PSB Regular (Public Session)  Meeting Agenda April 20, 2021 
 

Motion that at [insert time] the Board convene into the In-Camera Session of this 
meeting under Part III, Section 35(4) of the Police Services Act.  

 

6. Public Session 
 
Recommendation: Convene into Public Session. 

Motion that at [insert time] the Board reconvene into the Public Session of this 
meeting.  

 

7. Quarterly Report – 2021 Q1 - Report from OPP Detachment 
Commander Terry Ward 
 
Recommendation: 

Motion that the Board receive and discuss the report. 

 

8. Website Updates – Update by PSB Secretary  
 

Recommendation:  

Motion that the Board receive and discuss the update.  

 

9. Billings for PSB – Update by PSB Secretary See email 2545_001 
 

Recommendation:  

Motion that the Board receive and discuss the update.  

10. CSP Grant Local and / or provincial stream (see email 2019-20 – 2021-
22 grant and / or provincial stream) Chair to speak to.  

 

Recommendation:  

Motion that the Board receive and discuss the grant information.  

 



 PSB Regular (Public Session)  Meeting Agenda April 20, 2021 
 

11. Shared Drive for Orangeville Police Services Board Administration 
(see email re: Shared Drive)  

 

Recommendation:  

Motion that the Board receive the information and update on the establishment of 
a Shared Drive for administrative purposes.  

 

12. Task Force on Police Presence in Upper Grand District School Board 
Schools (see attached link) – Any update by Member Rose 
 

Recommendation: 
 

 Motion that the Board receive and discuss any update. 
 

13. Adoption of Minutes of Previous Board Meetings  
13.1 Minutes from the Orangeville Police Services Board Regular (Public Session) 

Meeting held on Tuesday, March 23, 2021)  
13.2 Minutes from the Orangeville Police Services Board Regular (Public Session) 

Meeting held on Tuesday, February 23, 2021 Revised)  

Recommendation:  

Motion that the Minutes from the Orangeville Police Services Board Regular 
(Public Session) Meetings held on Tuesday, March 23 and Tuesday, February 
23, 2021 (revised) be approved.  

 

14. Board Member Claims for Special Remuneration  
 

None.  

 

15. Meeting Minutes Expected to be Considered at May 2021 Regular 
(Public Session) Meeting  
 

Vice-Chair McSweeney to update the Board on the minutes expected to be 
considered at the Board’s next meeting: 

 



 PSB Regular (Public Session)  Meeting Agenda April 20, 2021 
 

• April 20/21 Regular Meeting (Public Session) Minutes to be received and 
considered for approval at May 2021 Regular (Public Session) Meeting  

 
16. Question Period 

 

17. Presentations  
 

None. 

18. Delegations 
 

None.  

19. Correspondence  
 

None.  

 

20. Reports 
 

21. New Business  
 

22. Adjournment  
 

Recommendation:  

That the meeting be adjourned at [enter time]  

 

Confirmation of Date and Time of Next Regular (Public Session) Meeting – 
Tuesday, May 18, 2021 at 5:00 p.m.  



 

Dufferin Ontario Provincial Police 
 

Town of Orangeville 
 Police Services Board Report 

 20 Apr 2021  
 

 

Page 1 of 1 

 
Detachment Commander’s Report 

 
It is my pleasure to provide this report to the Town of Orangeville Police Services 
Board. The Detachment Personnel are committed to providing a professional 
policing service that addresses identified community needs and concerns. 
 
 

RODUCTION TO POLICE ORDERS: COMMISSIONER’S 
MESSAGE: Page 1 of 5 
THE PROMISE OF THE OPP   
 
OPP Vision                  Safe Communities . . . A Secure Ontario. 
 
OPP Mission 
 
 Policing excellence through our people, our work and our relationships. 
 
OPP Strategic Objectives 
 
Our People Attract, develop, support and retain a professional work force and 
leadership that reflects OPP Values and Ethics. 
 
Our Work Provide for safe communities and a secure Ontario through high 
performance policing. 
 
Our Relationships Engage in and strengthen our relationships and trust with the 
people we serve, our Justice sector partners and our stakeholders. 
 
Our Infrastructure Support service delivery through technology, equipment, 
facilities, business processes, and communications. 



Police Services Board Report for Orangeville
2021/Jan to 2021/Mar

Public Complaints
Policy 0
Service 0
Conduct 0

Date information collected from Professional Standards Bureau Commander Reports:    2021-04-16
Data Source
Ontario
Provincial
Police,
Professional
Standards
Bureau
Commander
Reports

- Includes all public policy, service and conduct complaints submitted to the Office of the Independent Police Review Director 
(OIPRD)

Secondary Employment

Detachment Initiatives

Crime and Traffic 
Campaigns/Initiatives:

Ongoing traffic initiatives targeting problem areas such as speeding, distracted driving and 
disobeying stop signs. Charges for speeding in the new 40 km zones were 27 for this quarter. 
Speeding complaints in relation to the Dawson and Lawrence area were 4 charges resulting in 
disobeying stop signs.

Detachment: 1N - DUFFERIN
Location code(s): 1N10 - ORANGEVILLE
Area code(s): 1008 - Orangeville PS

Report Generated by: Report Generated on: 
Todhunter, Laura Apr 16, 2021 1:03:26 PM

PP–CSC–Operational Planning-4300



Police Services Board Report for Orangeville
Records Management System

January to March - 2021

Violent Crime 
Actual January to March Year to Date - March

2020 2021 % 
Change

2020 2021 % 
Change

Murder 0 0 -- 0 0 --
Other Offences Causing 
Death

0 0 -- 0 0 --

Attempted Murder 0 0 -- 0 0 --
Sexual Assault 0 3 -- 0 3 --
Assault 0 11 -- 0 11 --
Abduction 0 0 -- 0 0 --
Robbery 0 0 -- 0 0 --
Other Crimes Against a 
Person

0 7 -- 0 7 --

Total 0 21 -- 0 21 --

0

2

4

6

8

10

12

Sexual
Assau...

Assault Other
Crimes...

2020 2021

Ac
tu

al

Property Crime 

Actual January to March Year to Date - March
2020 2021 % Change 2020 2021 % Change

Arson 0 0 -- 0 0 --
Break & Enter 0 2 -- 0 2 --
Theft Over 0 7 -- 0 7 --
Theft Under 1 57 5,600.0% 1 57 5,600.0%
Have Stolen Goods 0 0 -- 0 0 --
Fraud 2 29 1,350.0% 2 29 1,350.0%
Mischief 2 14 600.0% 2 14 600.0%
Total 5 109 2,080.0% 5 109 2,080.0%

0
10
20
30
40
50
60

Bre
ak 

& En
te.

..

Th
eft

 Over

Th
eft

 Un
de

r
Fra

ud

Misc
hie

f

2020 2021

Ac
tu

al

Drug Crime
Actual January to March Year to Date - March

2020 2021 % 
Change

2020 2021 % 
Change

Possession 1 7 600.0% 1 7 600.0%
Trafficking 2 4 100.0% 2 4 100.0%
Importation and 
Production

0 0 -- 0 0 --

Total 3 11 266.7% 3 11 266.7%

0
1
2
3
4
5
6
7

Possession Trafficking
2020 2021

Ac
tu

al

Clearance Rate

Detachment: 1N - DUFFERIN
Location code(s): 1N10 - ORANGEVILLE
Area code(s): 1008 - Orangeville
Data source date:  Report Generated by: Report Generated on: 
2021/04/10 Todhunter, Laura Apr 12, 2021 2:16:05 PM

PP–CSC–Operational Planning-4300



Police Services Board Report for Orangeville
Records Management System

January to March - 2021

Clearance Rate January to March Year to Date - March

2020 2021 Difference 2020 2021 Difference

Violent Crime -- 81.0% -- -- 81.0% --

Property Crime 60.0% 22.9% -37.1% 60.0% 22.9% -37.1%

Drug Crime 33.3% 63.6% 30.3% 33.3% 63.6% 30.3%

Total (Violent, 
Property & Drug)

60.0% 37.8% -22.2% 60.0% 37.8% -22.2%

10%

30%

50%

70%

90%

Violent
Crim...

Property
Cri...

Drug
Crime

Total
(Viole...

2020 2021

Data contained within this report is dynamic in nature and numbers will change over time as the Ontario Provincial Police 
continue
to
investigate
and
solve
crime.

Data Utilized
-
Major
Crimes

- Niche RMS All Offence Level Business Intelligence Cube

Detachment: 1N - DUFFERIN
Location code(s): 1N10 - ORANGEVILLE
Area code(s): 1008 - Orangeville
Data source date:  Report Generated by: Report Generated on: 
2021/04/10 Todhunter, Laura Apr 12, 2021 2:16:05 PM

PP–CSC–Operational Planning-4300



Updated : Wednesday, April 14, 2021   -   Current Period : 1999/12/31
  1N00 - DUFFERIN     2021 Q 1     All Offence Hours of Day     All Offence Days of Week     All Offence Months     All Coverage Types     Traffic Charges (Big 4) - PSB 
Report     All Offence Act Part Types     All Courts     All Badges     All License Plate Location     All Offender Gender     All Offender Age Group     All Date Added     All 
Prior Offence Date     MEASURES    

Offence Count as values Speeding Seatbelt Impaired Distracted Traffic Charges (Big 4) - PSB Report

2021/Jan January 411 8 12 3 434

February 0 0 0 0 0

March 0 0 0 0 0

April 0 0 0 0 0

May 0 0 0 0 0

June 0 0 0 0 0

July 0 0 0 0 0

August 0 0 0 0 0

September 0 0 0 0 0

October 0 0 0 0 0

November 0 0 0 0 0

December 0 0 0 0 0

All Offence Months 411 8 12 3 434

2021/Feb January 0 0 0 0 0

February 486 23 15 10 534



Updated : Wednesday, April 14, 2021   -   Current Period : 1999/12/31
  1N00 - DUFFERIN     2021 Q 1     All Offence Hours of Day     All Offence Days of Week     All Offence Months     All Coverage Types     Traffic Charges (Big 4) - PSB 
Report     All Offence Act Part Types     All Courts     All Badges     All License Plate Location     All Offender Gender     All Offender Age Group     All Date Added     All 
Prior Offence Date     MEASURES    

Offence Count as values Speeding Seatbelt Impaired Distracted Traffic Charges (Big 4) - PSB Report

2021/Feb March 0 0 0 0 0

April 0 0 0 0 0

May 0 0 0 0 0

June 0 0 0 0 0

July 0 0 0 0 0

August 0 0 0 0 0

September 0 0 0 0 0

October 0 0 0 0 0

November 0 0 0 0 0

December 0 0 0 0 0

All Offence Months 486 23 15 10 534

2021/Mar January 0 0 0 0 0

February 0 0 0 0 0

March 478 16 4 11 509

April 0 0 0 0 0



Updated : Wednesday, April 14, 2021   -   Current Period : 1999/12/31
  1N00 - DUFFERIN     2021 Q 1     All Offence Hours of Day     All Offence Days of Week     All Offence Months     All Coverage Types     Traffic Charges (Big 4) - PSB 
Report     All Offence Act Part Types     All Courts     All Badges     All License Plate Location     All Offender Gender     All Offender Age Group     All Date Added     All 
Prior Offence Date     MEASURES    

Offence Count as values Speeding Seatbelt Impaired Distracted Traffic Charges (Big 4) - PSB Report

2021/Mar May 0 0 0 0 0

June 0 0 0 0 0

July 0 0 0 0 0

August 0 0 0 0 0

September 0 0 0 0 0

October 0 0 0 0 0

November 0 0 0 0 0

December 0 0 0 0 0

All Offence Months 478 16 4 11 509

2021 Q 1 1,375 47 31 24 1,477



Updated : Wednesday, April 14, 2021   -   Current Period : 1999/12/31
  1N00 - DUFFERIN     2021 Q 1     All Offence Hours of Day     All Offence Days of Week     All Offence Months     All 
Coverage Types     CC_Provincial Statutes     All Offence Act Part Types     All Courts     All Badges     All License Plate 
Location     All Offender Gender     All Offender Age Group     All Date Added     All Prior Offence Date     MEASURES    

Offence Count as values HTA
CC-Traffic 
(Revised)

CC-Non-Traffic 
(Revised) LLA Other CC_Provincial 

Statutes

2021/Jan January 541 13 25 6 84 669

All Offence Months 541 13 25 6 84 669

2021/Feb February 650 17 40 16 73 796

All Offence Months 650 17 40 16 73 796

2021/Mar March 640 5 17 11 74 747

All Offence Months 640 5 17 11 74 747

2021 Q 1 1,831 35 82 33 231 2,212

Zero suppression rows and columns. Suppression options applied: zero values, division by zero, missing values, overflow 
values. 



 



 



Part 3 by Municipality 

     

ORANGEVILLE 2020 2021 
Jan 22 9 

Feb 22 2 

Mar 21 11 

Apr 3   

May 11   

June 13   

July 20   

Aug 4   

Sept 0   

Oct 8   

Nov 3   

Dec 2   

      

Total 129 22 
 

Part 1Yearly Summary by Municipality 

      
ORANGEVILLE 2020 2021 
Jan 164 106 

Feb 125 127 

Mar 96 145 

Apr 37   

May 44   

June 65   

July 29   

Aug 70   

Sept 28   

Oct 53   

Nov 176   

Dec 96   

      

Total 983 378 
 



REGISTRY DETAILS
Date: 16-Apr-21

 01 MAR 2021 -  31 MAR 2021

Name Rank ODC Response Type Total Hours
Actual OT 

Hours Expenditures On Duty Date Comment

Registry: 21-197 40 km speed limit -Orangeville

1N00: DUFFERIN

15544: BARLAS, C. (Chris) Provincial Constable 160:Patrol-Cruiser Patrol-Directed-
Locally

2.00 0.00 0.00 16-Mar-2021

160:Patrol-Cruiser Patrol-Directed-
Locally

2.00 0.00 0.00 17-Mar-2021

TOTALS: 4.00 0.00 0.00
12638: CROLL, Nicholas Provincial Constable 160:Patrol-Cruiser Patrol-Directed-

Locally
1.50 0.00 0.00 26-Mar-2021

160:Patrol-Cruiser Patrol-Directed-
Locally

2.00 0.00 0.00 16-Mar-2021

160:Patrol-Cruiser Patrol-Directed-
Locally

1.00 0.00 0.00 17-Mar-2021

160:Patrol-Cruiser Patrol-Directed-
Locally

2.00 0.00 0.00 25-Mar-2021

160:Patrol-Cruiser Patrol-Directed-
Locally

2.00 0.00 0.00 15-Mar-2021

160:Patrol-Cruiser Patrol-Directed-
Locally

2.00 0.00 0.00 18-Mar-2021

160:Patrol-Cruiser Patrol-Directed-
Locally

1.50 0.00 0.00 24-Mar-2021

741:RIDE Initial 2.00 0.00 0.00 27-Mar-2021

TOTALS: 14.00 0.00 0.00
15562: MOORE, J.C. (Jason) Sergeant 160:Patrol-Cruiser Patrol-

Corporate-Big 
4

1.00 0.00 0.00 16-Mar-2021

TOTALS: 1.00 0.00 0.00
15563: MULLIGAN, P.J. (Patrick) Provincial Constable 160:Patrol-Cruiser Patrol-Directed-

Locally
1.00 0.00 0.00 25-Mar-2021

Ontario
Provincial
Police



REGISTRY DETAILS
Date: 16-Apr-21

 01 MAR 2021 -  31 MAR 2021

Name Rank ODC Response Type Total Hours
Actual OT 

Hours Expenditures On Duty Date Comment

Registry: 21-197 40 km speed limit -Orangeville

Ontario
Provincial
Police

160:Patrol-Cruiser Patrol-Directed-
Locally

1.00 0.00 0.00 24-Mar-2021

160:Patrol-Cruiser Patrol-Directed-
Locally

1.00 0.00 0.00 18-Mar-2021

160:Patrol-Cruiser Patrol-Directed-
Locally

1.00 0.00 0.00 24-Mar-2021

160:Patrol-Cruiser Patrol-Directed-
Locally

1.00 0.00 0.00 17-Mar-2021

160:Patrol-Cruiser Patrol-Directed-
Locally

1.00 0.00 0.00 16-Mar-2021

TOTALS: 6.00 0.00 0.00

Location Total: 25.00 0.00 $0.00

Registry TOTAL: 21-197 25.00 0.00 $0.00



REGISTRY DETAILS
Date: 16-Apr-21

 01 MAR 2021 -  31 MAR 2021

Name Rank ODC Response Type Total Hours
Actual OT 

Hours Expenditures On Duty Date Comment

Registry: 21-168 Dawson/Lawrence Traffic Control

1N00: DUFFERIN

12638: CROLL, Nicholas Provincial Constable 160:Patrol-Cruiser Patrol-Directed-
Locally

1.00 0.00 0.00 27-Mar-2021

TOTALS: 1.00 0.00 0.00
15562: MOORE, J.C. (Jason) Sergeant 160:Patrol-Cruiser Patrol-Directed-

Locally
1.00 0.00 0.00 16-Mar-2021

TOTALS: 1.00 0.00 0.00

Location Total: 2.00 0.00 $0.00

7F00: TS: PROVINCIAL COMMAND: TRAFFIC SAFETY - OPERATIONAL SUPPORT

15556: LATIMER, S.P. (Shawn) Provincial Constable 160:Patrol-Cruiser Patrol-Directed-
Locally

2.00 0.00 0.00 19-Mar-2021

TOTALS: 2.00 0.00 0.00

Location Total: 2.00 0.00 $0.00

Registry TOTAL: 21-168 4.00 0.00 $0.00

Ontario
Provincial
Police



Incident Incident
Date Time

C 13-Jan-21 15:35 No DRIVE ORANGEVILLE DR Property Damage Only Unknown Motor Vehicle
I 15-Jan-21 17:01 No CENTURY ORANGEVILLE BURBANK Property Damage Only Unknown Motor Vehicle
C 18-Jan-21 17:15 No BROADWAY ORANGEVILLE TOWNLINE Non-Fatal Injury Improper turn Motor Vehicle
C 24-Jan-21 13:18 No JOSHUA ORANGEVILLE HOWARD Property Damage Only Inattentive driver Motor Vehicle
C 27-Jan-21 20:47 No 10 10 ORANGEVILLE BROADWAY Property Damage Only Inattentive driver Motor Vehicle
C 28-Jan-21 12:45 No RIDDELL RD ORANGEVILLE Property Damage Only Unknown Motor Vehicle
C 02-Feb-21 13:01 No FIRST ORANGEVILLE first street Property Damage Only Inattentive driver Motor Vehicle
C 06-Feb-21 10:00 No COUNTY ROAD 109 ORANGEVILLE COUNTY ROAD 3 Property Damage Only conditions Motor Vehicle
C 08-Feb-21 14:38 No BROADWAY ORANGEVILLE WELLINGTON Non-Fatal Injury Failed to yield right of way Motor Vehicle
C 09-Feb-21 17:30 No 95 FIRST ST ORANGEVILLE Property Damage Only Unknown Motor Vehicle
C 09-Feb-21 16:30 No 10 10 ORANGEVILLE MCCANNELL Property Damage Only Following too closely Motor Vehicle
C 26-Jan-21 12:34 No BROADWAY ORANGEVILLE C LINE Property Damage Only Inattentive driver Motor Vehicle
C 12-Feb-21 12:14 No alder ORANGEVILLE Property Damage Only for Driver Motor Vehicle
I 07-Feb-21 11:15 No FIRST ST ORANGEVILLE FIFTH Property Damage Only Unknown Motor Vehicle
C 19-Feb-21 6:20 No RIDDELL ORANGEVILLE Centennial rd Property Damage Only conditions Motor Vehicle
C 19-Feb-21 15:00 No 9 10 ORANGEVILLE 9 HY Property Damage Only Inattentive driver Motor Vehicle
C 21-Feb-21 13:55 No BROADWAY ORANGEVILLE Property Damage Only Unknown Motor Vehicle
C 20-Feb-21 20:27 No RIDDELL ORANGEVILLE SPENCER Property Damage Only Failed to yield right of way Motor Vehicle
C 16-Feb-21 19:49 No C LINE ORANGEVILLE CENTENNIAL Property Damage Only Unknown Motor Vehicle
C 20-Feb-21 11:48 No BUENA VISTA ORANGEVILLE Broadway Property Damage Only Following too closely Motor Vehicle
C 18-Feb-21 18:00 No FIRST ST ORANGEVILLE HWY 10 Property Damage Only Unknown Motor Vehicle
C 23-Feb-21 9:36 No RICHARDSON ORANGEVILLE C LINE Property Damage Only Inattentive driver Motor Vehicle
C 04-Feb-21 12:21 No C LINE ORANGEVILLE DIANE DR Property Damage Only Inattentive driver Motor Vehicle
C 20-Feb-21 14:00 No FIRST ST ORANGEVILLE FIFTH Property Damage Only Unknown Motor Vehicle
C 01-Mar-21 13:00 No CHISHOLM ORANGEVILLE Property Damage Only Inattentive driver Motor Vehicle
C 01-Mar-21 11:30 Yes 4th Avenue ORANGEVILLE FIRST Property Damage Only Failed to yield right of way Motor Vehicle

Incident Type Primary Cause Report Type

Monday, April 12, 2021

Traffic File Control Register
Report Period: 01-JAN-2021 thru 31-MAR-2021

Report Criteria --> Detachment Code starting with {1N00} Report Type equals {*} Incident Type equals {*} 

S
t
a
t
u
s

Self-
Repor

ted Location Jurisdiction RdHwy Intersection



C 01-Mar-21 13:07 No CENTENNIAL ORANGEVILLE RIDDELL RD Property Damage Only Inattentive driver Motor Vehicle
C 02-Mar-21 11:33 No ALDER ST ORANGEVILLE Property Damage Only Inattentive driver Motor Vehicle
C 13-Mar-21 10:36 No 10 10 ORANGEVILLE Buena Vista Property Damage Only Improper lane change Motor Vehicle
I 16-Mar-21 8:50 Yes HOWARD ORANGEVILLE Property Damage Only Inattentive driver Motor Vehicle
C 18-Mar-21 12:15 No 10 10 ORANGEVILLE 9 Property Damage Only Ability Impaired Drugs Motor Vehicle
C 18-Mar-21 12:21 No OAK RIDGE ORANGEVILLE GRAHAM Property Damage Only Ability Impaired Drugs Motor Vehicle
C 19-Mar-21 8:53 No BROADWAY ORANGEVILLE DIANE DRIVE Property Damage Only Inattentive driver Motor Vehicle
I 28-Mar-21 9:01 No COUNTY ROAD 109 ORANGEVILLE COUNTY ROAD 16 Property Damage Only for Driver Motor Vehicle
C 29-Mar-21 15:30 No SECOND ORANGEVILLE FIFTH Property Damage Only Unknown Motor Vehicle



OAPSB - ZONE 5
75 Queen Street, Box 375, Hensall, Ontario NOM 1X0

Cell- 519.494.9466

Orangeville Police Services Board
c/o Town of Orangeville
87 Broadway
Orangeville, Ontario
LgW 1K1

Description

OAPSB Zone 5 Membership Fees

Gheques Pavable To

Ontario Association of Police Services Boards - Zone 5
75 Queen Street, Box 375
HENSALL, Ontario
NOM 1X0 (

$250.00

.-J$t tu k'Ud,l
1!\ht (' )3 it

(

\0>n)

January 6,2021



1

Heather Asling

From: McLagan, David (OPP) <David.McLagan@opp.ca>
Sent: Tuesday, April 6, 2021 11:32 AM
To: Todd Taylor
Cc: Ward, Terry R. (OPP); Ed Brennan
Subject: FW: RIDE Grant
Attachments: Dufferin Orangeville RIDE REPORTING 2020-2022.xlsx

Importance: High

Good morning Councillor Taylor, 
 
Attached is the ministry RIDE grant reporting document for Orangeville that requires signature on both the financial 
page and the statistical one.  If you’re able to review, sign and return at your earliest convenience that would be greatly 
appreciated. 
 
I’ve cc’d Mr. Brennan as well for the purposes of the municipal business number which is also required. 
 
Thank you, 
 
Dave    
 
S/Sgt. Dave McLagan 
Operations Manager   
Dufferin Detachment - Ontario Provincial Police 
Office: 519-942-1711 
Cell: 519-940-6298 
 



 

Orangeville Police Services Board Regular (Public Session) Meeting 
Minutes  

 

Tuesday March 23, 2021 
Electronic Meeting via Microsoft Teams 

Orangeville, Ontario  
 

Members Present:  Chair T. Taylor 

Vice-Chair I. McSweeney  

Member M. Rose 

Secretary H. Asling 

 

Staff Present:         D. Benotto, Software Operations Supervisor 

M. Pourmanouchehri, IT Technician  

 

Invited Guests: OPP Inspector – Detachment Commander T. Ward 

OPP Sergeant D.McLagan  

 

Members Absent:  K. Krakar  
 

1. Call to Order  
 

The Public Session was called to order at 5:06 p.m.  

 

2. Disclosures of (Direct or Indirect) Pecuniary Interest  
 
None.  

 

3. Preliminary Matters  
 



 

None. 

Recommendation:  

 

Motion: that the Board discuss any preliminary matters. 

 

4. Approval of Agenda  
 

Recommendation: 

 

Motion: that the Board discuss and approve the Agenda for the March 23, 2021 
Orangeville Police Services Board Regular (Public Session) Meeting.  

 

Moved by Member Rose 

Seconded by Vice-Chair McSweeney  

Chair Taylor – Yes 

Carried. 

5. In-Camera Session  
 

Recommendation: That the Orangeville Police Services Board convene into the 
In-Camera Session of the meeting.  

 

Motion: that at 4:00 p.m. the Board convene into the In-Camera Session of this 
meeting under Part III, Section 35(4) of the Police Services Act.  

 

Moved by: Member Rose 

Seconded by Vice-Chair McSweeney 

Chair Taylor – Yes 

Carried. 

 



 

6. Public Session  
 

Recommendation: That the Orangeville Police Services Board convene into the 
Public Session of this meeting.  

 

Motion: that at 5:06 p.m. the Board reconvene into the Public Session of this 
meeting.  

 

Moved by: Member Rose 

Seconded by Vice-Chair McSweeney 

Chair Taylor – Yes 

Carried. 

7. Monthly Update: OPP Inspector – Detachment Command T. 
Ward 

 

Update: 

OPP Inspector – Detachment Command T. Ward provided a verbal report to the 
Board. He advised that the community street crimes unit is up and running. In the 
two week operational period, two search warrants were executed (one in 
Orangeville and one in Shelburne) which resulted in several charges.  

The OPP have been working with mental health officials to acquire an imbedded 
crisis worker for Dufferin County. This will enable assistance to Police Officers in 
the community during crisis situations. Additionally, a mental health officer has 
been identified that is currently working with the OPP.  

The OPP have put out an Expression of Interest for a Media Officer and they 
have been successful in acquiring one for the county. This will mean more 
community policing news information will be shared on the OPP Central Region 
media.  

Inspector – Detachment Command Ward advised that OPP are continuing their 
foot patrols in the community, increasing their visibility and that he is participating 
in these visits in both Orangeville and Shelburne.  

The Board was advised that an OPP Officer with the Orangeville detachment has 
been seconded to the Highway Traffic Division and will continue to be based at 
the Orangeville Detachment.  



 

The Orangeville Police Services Board was advised that there has been a delay 
in the arrival of new recruits coming to the Orangeville detachment from the 
Ontario Police College. As a result of a two-week shut down related to Covid19, 
the Ontario Police College has had to amend their training second. Further 
information will be provided on the arrival of the new recruits once it is available.  

Inspector – Detachment Command Ward advised that a local Orangeville OPP 
Officer responding to a shoplifting occurrence assisted the accused in purchasing 
items in a dire need situation. The Orangeville Police Services Board expressed 
their gratitude to the Officer for changing the outcome of the situation and helping 
someone in need.  

Sergeant D. McLagan advised the Board that there has been a positive response 
from Dufferin Paramedics during recent events. During the transition period from 
OPS to OPP, the Dufferin Paramedics have been welcoming, the agencies have 
had positive interactions and are working in collaboration.  

Officer McLagan advised that the OPP have joined the Dufferin community 
wellness efforts, renewed their partnership with Family Transition Place in 
Orangeville and other community services to provide supports in the area.  

Inspector – Detachment Commander T. Ward advised that the Provincial SIU 
had invoked their mandate to events that occurred in the Town of Orangeville on 
March 21, 2021.  

 

Recommendation:  

Motion: That the Board receive the above update.  

Moved by Member Rose 

Seconded by Vice-Chair McSweeney  

Chair Taylor – Yes 

Carried. 

8. Various Projects Assign to Mary Lou Archer – Update by Chair 
Taylor and Mary Lou Archer  

 

No update was available to be provided. The item was moved to a further 
Agenda.  

 



 

9. Task Force on Police Presence in Upper Grant District School 
Board Schools: Update by Chair Taylor  

 

Chair Taylor advised that an update from the Upper Grand District School Board 
would be forthcoming. The School Superintendent will be making a presentation 
to the Trustees on March 23, 2021. Chair Taylor advised that an update to the 
Police Services Board would be several weeks away.  

 

Motion: 

Recommendation: That the Police Services Board receive the update from Chair 
Taylor.  

 

Moved by: Member Rose 

Seconded by: Vice-Chair McSweeney 

Chair Taylor – Yes 

Carried. 

10. Mounting of Badge for R. Kirby  
 

Officer Kirby’s badge has been located and will be added to the plaque. Chair 
Taylor offered an apology on behalf of The Orangeville Police Services Board 
for the badge not being included in the initial plaque.  

Recommendation:  

 

Motion that the Board receive and approve of the $210.55 expense for mounting 
of the R. Kirby badge and engravement.  

 

Moved by: Vice-Chair McSweeney 

Seconded by: Member Rose  

Chair Taylor – Yes 

Carried. 



 

11. Special Investigations Unit Report  
 

The Orangeville Police Services Board received and discussed the attached 
report and updated.  

 

Recommendation:  

 

Motion: To receive the SIU Investigations Unit Report.  

Moved by: Vice-Chair McSweeney 

Seconded by: Member Rose 

Chair Taylor – Yes 

Carried. 

12.  Regrets from Member Ken Krakar 
 

The Orangeville Police Services Board received regrets for the March 23, 2021 
meeting from Member Krakar on March 5, 2021.  

 

Recommendation:  

 

Motion: That the Board receive and discuss the above.  

 

Moved by: Member Rose 

Seconded by: Vice-Chair McSweeney  

Chair Taylor – Yes 

Carried. 

13. Orangeville Police Services Board Financials – as at March 22, 
2021  

 

Chair Taylor noted that a large portion of the 2021/2022 legal budget has been 
spent to date throughout the 2021 thus far. It was noted that items have been 



 

outstanding as they relate to the OPS to OPP transition. Ongoing items are not 
public information.  

 

Recommendation: 

 

Motion: That the Board receive the information as provided.  

 

Moved by: Member Rose 

Seconded by: Vice-Chair McSweeney  

Chair Taylor – Yes 

Carried. 

14. OAPSB Spring 2021 Conference & AGM 
 

Vice-Chair McSweeney has requested to attend the conference on behalf of the 
Orangeville Police Services Board.  

Recommendation:  

 

Motion: That the Vice-Chair of the Orangeville Police Services Board attend the 
Spring 2021 OAPSB Conference and AGM.  

 

Moved by: Member Rose 

Seconded by: Chair Taylor  

 Chair Taylor – Yes 

Carried. 

15. PSB Logo for YouTube  
 

The PSB Logo has not been updated online.  

 

Recommendation: 



 

 

Motion: to instruct the secretary to work on a new logo.  

 

Moved by: Member Rose 

Seconded by Vice-Chair McSweeney 

Chair Taylor – Yes 

Carried. 

16. Adoption of Minutes of Previous Board Meeting  
 

16.1 Minutes from the Orangeville Police Services Board Regular 
(Public Session) Meeting held on Tuesday, February 23, 2021  

 

Recommendation: 

 

Motion: That the Minutes from the Orangeville Police Services Board Regular 
(Public Session) Meeting held on Tuesday, February 23,2021 be approved.  

 

Moved: Member Rose 

Seconded by Vice-Chair McSweeney 

Chair Taylor – Yes 

Carried. 

17. Board Member Claims for Special Remuneration  
 

There have been no new claims.  

 

18. OAPSB/Zone 5 – Vice Chair McSweeney to report on March 9, 
2021 Zone 5 Meeting  

 

Vice-Chair McSweeney attended the March 9, 2021 Zone 5 meeting and 
provided an update on the events of the meeting. Zone 5 meetings begin with a 



 

common plenary session that is attended by the Ontario Association of Chiefs of 
Police (“OACP”), following which the OACP and Zone 5 split into separate 
meetings.  

 

Recommendation: 

 

Motion: to receive the report of Vice-Chair McSweeney.  

 

Moved by: Member Rose 

Seconded by: Chair Taylor  

Chair Taylor – Yes 

Carried. 

19. Question Period 
 

No questions were asked by members of the public.  

 

20. Presentations  
 

None.  

 

21. Delegations 
 

None.  

 

22. Correspondence  
 

None 

 



 

23. Reports 
 

None 

 

24. New Business 
 

None 

 

25. Adjournment  
 

Recommendation:  

 

Motion: That the meeting be adjourned at 5:45 p.m. 

 

Moved by: Vice-Chair McSweeney 

Seconded by: Member Rose  

Chair Taylor – Yes 

Carried. 

The next Regular (Public Session) Meeting of the Orangeville Police Services  

Board will be Tuesday, April 20, 2021 at 5:00 p.m.  



1

Heather Asling

From: Andrea McKinney
Sent: Sunday, April 11, 2021 7:39 PM
To: Dan Benotto; Jason Hall; Todd Taylor
Cc: Heather Asling
Subject: Re: shared drive

Hi Chair Taylor, 
My last update from IT was they could set something up for you and the psb fairly easily; 
I'll leave it to them to provide specifics. 
Thanks, 
Andrea  

From: Todd Taylor <ttaylor@orangeville.ca> 
Sent: Sunday, April 11, 2021 5:59:51 PM 
To: Dan Benotto <dbenotto@orangeville.ca>; Andrea McKinney <amckinney@orangeville.ca>; Jason Hall 
<jhall@orangeville.ca> 
Cc: Heather Asling <hasling@orangeville.ca> 
Subject: shared drive  
  
Hi Dan/Jason 
  
Would it be possible for the PSB to have a shared drive to store documents on? (town supplied) 
  
Todd 
  
Todd Taylor | Councillor 
Town of Orangeville  
87 Broadway | Orangeville, ON L9W 1K1 
Cell: 416-574-1894 
ttaylor@orangeville.ca  |  www.orangeville.ca 
  



 

Orangeville Police Services Board Regular (Public Session) Meeting 
Minutes  

 

Tuesday March 23, 2021 
Electronic Meeting via Microsoft Teams 

Orangeville, Ontario  
 

Members Present:  Chair T. Taylor 

Vice-Chair I. McSweeney  

Member M. Rose 

Secretary H. Asling 

 

Staff Present:         D. Benotto, Software Operations Supervisor 

M. Pourmanouchehri, IT Technician  

 

Invited Guests: OPP Inspector – Detachment Commander T. Ward 

OPP Sergeant D.McLagan  

 

Members Absent:  K. Krakar  
 

1. Call to Order  
 

The Public Session was called to order at 5:06 p.m.  

 

2. Disclosures of (Direct or Indirect) Pecuniary Interest  
 
None.  

 

3. Preliminary Matters  
 



 

None. 

Recommendation:  

 

Motion: that the Board discuss any preliminary matters. 

 

4. Approval of Agenda  
 

Recommendation: 

 

Motion: that the Board discuss and approve the Agenda for the March 23, 2021 
Orangeville Police Services Board Regular (Public Session) Meeting.  

 

Moved by Member Rose 

Seconded by Vice-Chair McSweeney  

Chair Taylor – Yes 

Carried. 

5. In-Camera Session  
 

Recommendation: That the Orangeville Police Services Board convene into the 
In-Camera Session of the meeting.  

 

Motion: that at 4:00 p.m. the Board convene into the In-Camera Session of this 
meeting under Part III, Section 35(4) of the Police Services Act.  

 

Moved by: Member Rose 

Seconded by Vice-Chair McSweeney 

Chair Taylor – Yes 

Carried. 

 



 

6. Public Session  
 

Recommendation: That the Orangeville Police Services Board convene into the 
Public Session of this meeting.  

 

Motion: that at 5:06 p.m. the Board reconvene into the Public Session of this 
meeting.  

 

Moved by: Member Rose 

Seconded by Vice-Chair McSweeney 

Chair Taylor – Yes 

Carried. 

7. Monthly Update: OPP Inspector – Detachment Command T. 
Ward 

 

Update: 

OPP Inspector – Detachment Command T. Ward provided a verbal report to the 
Board. He advised that the community street crimes unit is up and running. In the 
two week operational period, two search warrants were executed (one in 
Orangeville and one in Shelburne) which resulted in several charges.  

The OPP have been working with mental health officials to acquire an imbedded 
crisis worker for Dufferin County. This will enable assistance to Police Officers in 
the community during crisis situations. Additionally, a mental health officer has 
been identified that is currently working with the OPP.  

The OPP have put out an Expression of Interest for a Media Officer and they 
have been successful in acquiring one for the county. This will mean more 
community policing news information will be shared on the OPP Central Region 
media.  

Inspector – Detachment Command Ward advised that OPP are continuing their 
foot patrols in the community, increasing their visibility and that he is participating 
in these visits in both Orangeville and Shelburne.  

The Board was advised that an OPP Officer with the Orangeville detachment has 
been seconded to the Highway Traffic Division and will continue to be based at 
the Orangeville Detachment.  



 

The Orangeville Police Services Board was advised that there has been a delay 
in the arrival of new recruits coming to the Orangeville detachment from the 
Ontario Police College. As a result of a two-week shut down related to Covid19, 
the Ontario Police College has had to amend their training second. Further 
information will be provided on the arrival of the new recruits once it is available.  

Inspector – Detachment Command Ward advised that a local Orangeville OPP 
Officer responding to a shoplifting occurrence assisted the accused in purchasing 
items in a dire need situation. The Orangeville Police Services Board expressed 
their gratitude to the Officer for changing the outcome of the situation and helping 
someone in need.  

Sergeant D. McLagan advised the Board that there has been a positive response 
from Dufferin Paramedics during recent events. During the transition period from 
OPS to OPP, the Dufferin Paramedics have been welcoming, the agencies have 
had positive interactions and are working in collaboration.  

Officer McLagan advised that the OPP have joined the Dufferin community 
wellness efforts, renewed their partnership with Family Transition Place in 
Orangeville and other community services to provide supports in the area.  

Inspector – Detachment Commander T. Ward advised that the Provincial SIU 
had invoked their mandate to events that occurred in the Town of Orangeville on 
March 21, 2021.  

 

Recommendation:  

Motion: That the Board receive the above update.  

Moved by Member Rose 

Seconded by Vice-Chair McSweeney  

Chair Taylor – Yes 

Carried. 

8. Various Projects Assign to Mary Lou Archer – Update by Chair 
Taylor and Mary Lou Archer  

 

No update was available to be provided. The item was moved to a further 
Agenda.  

 



 

9. Task Force on Police Presence in Upper Grant District School 
Board Schools: Update by Chair Taylor  

 

Chair Taylor advised that an update from the Upper Grand District School Board 
would be forthcoming. The School Superintendent will be making a presentation 
to the Trustees on March 23, 2021. Chair Taylor advised that an update to the 
Police Services Board would be several weeks away.  

 

Motion: 

Recommendation: That the Police Services Board receive the update from Chair 
Taylor.  

 

Moved by: Member Rose 

Seconded by: Vice-Chair McSweeney 

Chair Taylor – Yes 

Carried. 

10. Mounting of Badge for R. Kirby  
 

Officer Kirby’s badge has been located and will be added to the plaque. Chair 
Taylor offered an apology on behalf of The Orangeville Police Services Board 
for the badge not being included in the initial plaque.  

Recommendation:  

 

Motion that the Board receive and approve of the $210.55 expense for mounting 
of the R. Kirby badge and engravement.  

 

Moved by: Vice-Chair McSweeney 

Seconded by: Member Rose  

Chair Taylor – Yes 

Carried. 



 

11. Special Investigations Unit Report  
 

The Orangeville Police Services Board received and discussed the attached 
report and updated.  

 

Recommendation:  

 

Motion: To receive the SIU Investigations Unit Report.  

Moved by: Vice-Chair McSweeney 

Seconded by: Member Rose 

Chair Taylor – Yes 

Carried. 

12.  Regrets from Member Ken Krakar 
 

The Orangeville Police Services Board received regrets for the March 23, 2021 
meeting from Member Krakar on March 5, 2021.  

 

Recommendation:  

 

Motion: That the Board receive and discuss the above.  

 

Moved by: Member Rose 

Seconded by: Vice-Chair McSweeney  

Chair Taylor – Yes 

Carried. 

13. Orangeville Police Services Board Financials – as at March 22, 
2021  

 

Chair Taylor noted that a large portion of the 2021/2022 legal budget has been 
spent to date throughout the 2021 thus far. It was noted that items have been 



 

outstanding as they relate to the OPS to OPP transition. Ongoing items are not 
public information.  

 

Recommendation: 

 

Motion: That the Board receive the information as provided.  

 

Moved by: Member Rose 

Seconded by: Vice-Chair McSweeney  

Chair Taylor – Yes 

Carried. 

14. OAPSB Spring 2021 Conference & AGM 
 

Vice-Chair McSweeney has requested to attend the conference on behalf of the 
Orangeville Police Services Board.  

Recommendation:  

 

Motion: That the Vice-Chair of the Orangeville Police Services Board attend the 
Spring 2021 OAPSB Conference and AGM.  

 

Moved by: Member Rose 

Seconded by: Chair Taylor  

 Chair Taylor – Yes 

Carried. 

15. PSB Logo for YouTube  
 

The PSB Logo has not been updated online.  

 

Recommendation: 



 

 

Motion: to instruct the secretary to work on a new logo.  

 

Moved by: Member Rose 

Seconded by Vice-Chair McSweeney 

Chair Taylor – Yes 

Carried. 

16. Adoption of Minutes of Previous Board Meeting  
 

16.1 Minutes from the Orangeville Police Services Board Regular 
(Public Session) Meeting held on Tuesday, February 23, 2021  

 

Recommendation: 

 

Motion: That the Minutes from the Orangeville Police Services Board Regular 
(Public Session) Meeting held on Tuesday, February 23,2021 be approved.  

 

Moved: Member Rose 

Seconded by Vice-Chair McSweeney 

Chair Taylor – Yes 

Carried. 

17. Board Member Claims for Special Remuneration  
 

There have been no new claims.  

 

18. OAPSB/Zone 5 – Vice Chair McSweeney to report on March 9, 
2021 Zone 5 Meeting  

 

Vice-Chair McSweeney attended the March 9, 2021 Zone 5 meeting and 
provided an update on the events of the meeting. Zone 5 meetings begin with a 



 

common plenary session that is attended by the Ontario Association of Chiefs of 
Police (“OACP”), following which the OACP and Zone 5 split into separate 
meetings.  

 

Recommendation: 

 

Motion: to receive the report of Vice-Chair McSweeney.  

 

Moved by: Member Rose 

Seconded by: Chair Taylor  

Chair Taylor – Yes 

Carried. 

19. Question Period 
 

No questions were asked by members of the public.  

 

20. Presentations  
 

None.  

 

21. Delegations 
 

None.  

 

22. Correspondence  
 

None 

 



 

23. Reports 
 

None 

 

24. New Business 
 

None 

 

25. Adjournment  
 

Recommendation:  

 

Motion: That the meeting be adjourned at 5:45 p.m. 

 

Moved by: Vice-Chair McSweeney 

Seconded by: Member Rose  

Chair Taylor – Yes 

Carried. 

The next Regular (Public Session) Meeting of the Orangeville Police Services  

Board will be Tuesday, April 20, 2021 at 5:00 p.m.  


	Final Public Agenda Orangeville Police Services Board Regular Meeting.pdf
	Orangeville Police Services Board Regular (Public Session) Meeting
	Location: Electronic Participation conducted Online via Microsoft Teams
	Date / Time: Tuesday, April 20, 2021 at 5:00 p.m.

	Agenda
	1. Call to Order
	2. Disclosures of (Direct or Indirect) Pecuniary Interest
	3. Preliminary Matters
	4. Approval of Agenda
	5. In-Camera Meeting
	6. Public Session
	7. Quarterly Report – 2021 Q1 - Report from OPP Detachment Commander Terry Ward
	8. Website Updates – Update by PSB Secretary
	9. Billings for PSB – Update by PSB Secretary See email 2545_001
	10. CSP Grant Local and / or provincial stream (see email 2019-20 – 2021-22 grant and / or provincial stream) Chair to speak to.
	11. Shared Drive for Orangeville Police Services Board Administration (see email re: Shared Drive)
	12. Task Force on Police Presence in Upper Grand District School Board Schools (see attached link) – Any update by Member Rose
	Motion that the Board receive and discuss any update.
	13. Adoption of Minutes of Previous Board Meetings
	14. Board Member Claims for Special Remuneration
	15. Meeting Minutes Expected to be Considered at May 2021 Regular (Public Session) Meeting
	16. Question Period
	17. Presentations
	18. Delegations
	19. Correspondence
	20. Reports
	21. New Business
	22. Adjournment


	7. Orangeville PSB Report 1st Q.pdf�
	PSB Cover page 
	PSB Report RMS
	PSB TRAFFIC(2)
	2021/Jan.January
	2021/Feb.March
	2021/Mar.May

	PSB CC and Provincial Statutes(2)
	Dufferin MVC
	Orangeville MVC
	Part 3 by Municipalit1
	Registry- 40km
	Registry dawson-lawson
	TFCR_export

	2545_001.pdf
	10. Ride Grant.pdf
	18. Public Orangeville Police Services Board - Public Meeting - March 23 2021.pdf�
	Orangeville Police Services Board Regular (Public Session) Meeting Minutes
	Tuesday March 23, 2021 Electronic Meeting via Microsoft Teams Orangeville, Ontario

	1. Call to Order
	2. Disclosures of (Direct or Indirect) Pecuniary Interest
	3. Preliminary Matters
	4. Approval of Agenda
	5. In-Camera Session
	6. Public Session
	7. Monthly Update: OPP Inspector – Detachment Command T. Ward
	8. Various Projects Assign to Mary Lou Archer – Update by Chair Taylor and Mary Lou Archer
	9. Task Force on Police Presence in Upper Grant District School Board Schools: Update by Chair Taylor
	Carried.
	10. Mounting of Badge for R. Kirby
	11. Special Investigations Unit Report
	12.  Regrets from Member Ken Krakar
	13. Orangeville Police Services Board Financials – as at March 22, 2021
	14. OAPSB Spring 2021 Conference & AGM
	15. PSB Logo for YouTube
	16. Adoption of Minutes of Previous Board Meeting
	16.1 Minutes from the Orangeville Police Services Board Regular (Public Session) Meeting held on Tuesday, February 23, 2021

	17. Board Member Claims for Special Remuneration
	18. OAPSB/Zone 5 – Vice Chair McSweeney to report on March 9, 2021 Zone 5 Meeting
	19. Question Period
	20. Presentations
	21. Delegations
	22. Correspondence
	23. Reports
	24. New Business
	25. Adjournment

	11. shared drive.pdf
	18. Public Orangeville Police Services Board - Public Meeting - March 23 2021.pdf�
	Orangeville Police Services Board Regular (Public Session) Meeting Minutes
	Tuesday March 23, 2021 Electronic Meeting via Microsoft Teams Orangeville, Ontario

	1. Call to Order
	2. Disclosures of (Direct or Indirect) Pecuniary Interest
	3. Preliminary Matters
	4. Approval of Agenda
	5. In-Camera Session
	6. Public Session
	7. Monthly Update: OPP Inspector – Detachment Command T. Ward
	8. Various Projects Assign to Mary Lou Archer – Update by Chair Taylor and Mary Lou Archer
	9. Task Force on Police Presence in Upper Grant District School Board Schools: Update by Chair Taylor
	Carried.
	10. Mounting of Badge for R. Kirby
	11. Special Investigations Unit Report
	12.  Regrets from Member Ken Krakar
	13. Orangeville Police Services Board Financials – as at March 22, 2021
	14. OAPSB Spring 2021 Conference & AGM
	15. PSB Logo for YouTube
	16. Adoption of Minutes of Previous Board Meeting
	16.1 Minutes from the Orangeville Police Services Board Regular (Public Session) Meeting held on Tuesday, February 23, 2021

	17. Board Member Claims for Special Remuneration
	18. OAPSB/Zone 5 – Vice Chair McSweeney to report on March 9, 2021 Zone 5 Meeting
	19. Question Period
	20. Presentations
	21. Delegations
	22. Correspondence
	23. Reports
	24. New Business
	25. Adjournment


